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A STORY IN PICTURES

Tokyo Medical and Dental University

The history of Tokyo Medical and Dental
University is portrayed in pictorial form in the
exhibition space attached to the eastern side of
Akio Suzuki Memorial Hall (M&D Tower, 2F).
The photographs on display are regularly
rotated and appear in thematic groupings such
as “Tiers of History,” “Threads of History,” and
“Currents of Time.” These historical
photographs chronicle TMDU’s evolution, from
its founding to the present day, and are
displayed as part of a program to inculcate pride

in the university.
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PART 1 “A Place of Learning” exnibited September 2011 - September 2012
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View of the Eastern Capital Edo - Ochanomizu (woodblock by Shotei Hokuju)

This landscape woodblock print shows a view towards Ochanomizu, TMDU’s home. The
vantage point is from Manseibashi, and the scene is depicted by Shotei Hokuju, who was
one of Katsushika Hokusai’s pupils. The Ochanomizu district is on the right, with the
Kanda Riverin the center and the Surugadai area on the left. The slope on the right-hand
side is Shoheizaka, and halfway up the slope is Taiseiden, the temple of Yushima Seido.
Shoheizaka School can be seen at the top of the slope. In 1872, Tokyo Normal School
was established on this site. In 1930, after the school was relocated, its site was handed
over to TMDU. The covered bridge that spans the river is the Kanda Josui aqueduct,
which carried water from Hongo to Kanda. The Suidobashi area is behind the aqueduct,
and Mt. Fuji can be seen in the far distance.
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Ochanomizu - Yushima

This panoramic photograph of the Yushima area was taken in 1890 from atop the
construction site of the Holy Resurrection Cathedral, which is known as Nikolai-do (St.
Nicholas Cathedral) in Japanese. The Tokyo Higher Normal School (now the University
of Tsukuba, and relocated to Ibaraki-ken) is in the center. On the left is Tokyo Women’s
Higher Normal School, which is now Ochanomizu University, and which has since been
relocated to Hongo. TMDU now occupies these schools’ former sites. On the right is the
roof of Yushima Seido’s temple, Taiseiden, which is still standing. The wooded area in
the center of the photograph is part of the campus of Tokyo Imperial University, which is
now known as The University of Tokyo.
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Medical License Examination Center Hospital (Eiraku Hospital)

In 1897, the Medical License Examination Center was relocated from Atago-cho in
Shiba ward to Eiraku-cho in Kojimachi ward. Two years later Eiraku Hospital was
founded as an attached facility for the Examination Center. Professor Toru Shimamine
was appointed the Head of the Dental Faculty at Eiraku Hospital in 1915, and he
subsequently served as the Principal of the Tokyo National School of Dentistry and of
Tokyo Medical and Dental College, both precursors to TMDU. When Eiraku Hospital
was transferred to the Koishikawa Branch of the Tokyo Imperial University Hospital,
the Dental Faculty separated and became the Ministry of Education Dental Hospital (as
part of the Ministry of Education Medical License Examination Center Hospital) and in
1918 was relocated to Hitotsubashi (Nishiki-cho, Kanda ward).
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Tokyo National School of Dentistry No. 1 Hospital

This photo depicts the Tokyo National School of Dentistry No. 1 Hospital, in Yushima,
circa 1930.In 1928 the Tokyo National School of Dentistry was established, as affiliated
with the Ministry of Education Dental Hospital, and was located in Hitotsubashi
(Nishiki-cho, Kanda ward). In 1930 a new branch of the Tokyo National School of
Dentistry and an affiliated hospital were built on the site of the former Tokyo Higher
Normal School in Yushima, and the Tokyo National School of Dentistry No. 1 Hospital
thus opened.
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Tokyo National School of Dentistry No. 2 Hospital (Hitotsubashi)

This photo shows the Tokyo National School of Dentistry No. 2 Hospital, as the school’s
affiliated hospital in Hitosubashi (Nishiki-cho, Kanda ward) was renamed upon the
founding of the No. 1 Hospital in Yushima. Students traveled to and from Yushima and
Hitosubashi, studying and practicing diligently.
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Main Building, Tokyo Medical and Dental University (now Building No. 2)

This photo was taken from Hijiribashi Bridge in 1935 and shows the old section of
Building No. 2, which was then the main building of Tokyo Medical and Dental
University. Groundwork for the building began in 1934. Construction was completed
the following July and the purification ceremony for the new building was held in
August.
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Tokyo Medical and Dental University and Yushima area

This aerial photograph was taken circa 1952, during the period of post-war
reconstruction, and shows the university buildings and Yushima area in the foreground.
The Dental Hospital is near Ochanomizu Bridge and Juntendo Hospital, in the bottom of
the photo. The Medical Hospital is in the center of the university complex, and the
university’s main building is on the Yushima Seido side, near Hijiribashi Bridge. On
April 1, 1951, Tokyo Medical and Dental University was formally approved under a new
system, and the Research Institute for Dental Materials was established as the
university’s first affiliated research institute.
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New Dental Wing, Dental Hospital

In 1982, construction of the new wing of the
Dental Hospital was completed, and it is seen in
the photo to the left as the tall building in the
center. A number of specialist therapy
departments, such as for elderly care and
disabled patients, were added to this wing in
subsequent years. By the end of fiscal year 2011
there were four departments and 27 outpatient
clinics in the Dental Hospital, and it is equipped
and staffed to treat a wide range of oral- and
maxillofacial-related illnesses.
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New Medical Wing (A wing),

Medical Hospital

The Medical Hospital, on the left side of the
photograph, saw completion of its A wing
(shown) in 1991, and its B wing in 1996. As of
the end of fiscal year 2011, the Medical Hospital
had 32 clinics, a Trauma and Acute Critical Care

Medical Center, and 28 central clinical
facilities. The specialists on staff are prepared
to treat the most serious conditions and illnesses
and collaborate across departmental boundaries
to conduct diagnoses and implement courses of
treatment.
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M&D Tower, Anchoring a Panoramic View of

Tokyo Medical and Dental University

Construction of the 26-story M&D Tower (far left), the second building devoted to
Medical and Dental Sciences at TMDU, was completed in 2009. M&D Tower enables a
fusion of basic and clinical research that spans traditional research boundaries through
its utilization of open labs and other approaches designed to bring forth and sustain
medical and dental collaboration.
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Groundwater Membrane Filtration System
The photos to the right show the filtration system
that was installed in 2011 to treat water from a
well that was originally dug on Yushima campus
in 1968 and repaired in 2011. The groundwater
membrane filtration system will ensure a stable
water supply in case of emergency, and plans are
underway to bottle water from this well with
reference to the legend of “Ochanomizu.”
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Kimpozan Korinji Temple

The etching to the left shows Kimpozan Korinji
Temple, which was built by Hidetada Tokugawa
in 1604 on the site that housed Kimpozan Shrine
on the north side of Kandayama (near
Motomachi Park, looking onto what is now
Ochanomizu-zaka). During Shirasu’s term as
the fourth head priest of the temple, spring
water suddenly burst forth from within the
temple grounds. This water was soon
discovered to be especially suitable for making
delicious tea. The water was then gifted to Edo
Castle, and became favored for use in the tea
ceremony. Korinji Temple thus came to be
referred to as “Ochanomizu (tea water) Korinji
Temple,” and the surrounding area eventually
became known as Ochanomizu.
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PART 2 “Education: Lectures and Training from the Past” exnibited October 2012 - June 2013
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Bacteriology Lecture by Professor Toru Shimamine, School Principal

The photograph above shows Professor Toru Shimamine, Principal of the Tokyo
National School of Dentistry, giving a lecture circa 1939. Professor Shimamine studied
clinical dentistry and bacteriology in Germany, and conducted successful research into
pure cultures of spirochetes, in particular.
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Practice with Pedal-controlled Phantoms

This photograph shows students practicing on mannequins at the Tokyo National School
of Dentistry in 194 1. Principal Masaru Nagao introduced this training technique, known
as “Phantom,” that used mannequins with model teeth. In addition, the Dental Hospital
was equipped with the latest German-made electrical motors, and students looked
forward to using these pedal-controlled devices in their clinical practice sessions.
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Orthodontics Lecture by Professor Josef Eschler

Professor Josef Eschler, above, gave a series of lectures on orthodontics in 1943 at
Tokyo National School of Dentistry. The school was unparalleled as a vocational college
for dentistry, and invited many specialists from Germany, who typically lectured in
German. The students, who studied German as a foreign language, were attentive and
always had dictionaries at their sides.

16



PART 2 “Education: Lectures and Training from the Past”

IBFIRRERERAFOBES

19494E DB H, FESHICHTIR AL U THRRE LI, Ml 52EADRREEARE,
‘IG5 3% HAVEH) KR FF R,

Teaching Staff, Tokyo Medical and Dental University (former system)

Pictured above are the members of the Tokyo Medical and Dental University (former
system) teaching staff from 1949. In May of that year the university was reorganized
under anew system. Principal Masaru Nagao appears in the front row, second from right,
and TMDU’s first Director General, Takeo Kikukawa, is third from right in the back row.
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Capping Ceremony, School of Nursing

Capping ceremonies, as depicted above, were held in the early days of the School of
Nursing, specifically in 1951, 1952, and 1953. These ceremonies marked the successful
completion of the students’ six-month preparatory period, and acknowledged their

suitability to be nurses.
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PART 2 “Education: Lectures and Training from the Past”
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Pediatric Outpatient Training
The photograph above shows practical training being carried out at the TMDU Faculty
of Medicine, circa 1952. The trainees are being instructed by Professor Keizo Ota,

TMDU's third Principal, who appears on the far left.
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Mannequin Practice, School for Dental Hygienists

The photograph above shows students in the School for Dental Hygienists practicing on
mannequins. These mannequins, which were introduced into basic training at TMDU,
differ from those used today in that they were simple stands without faces. The students
above are practicing tooth scaling, an important part of a dental hygienist’s work. The
training was especially designed to help the students learn how to use scalers and
position themselves relative to the patient.
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PART 2 “Education: Lectures and Training from the Past”
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Metasequoia Tree Planting Ceremony

The photograph above shows the planting of a metasequoia tree in front of the Faculty of
Medicine by 7th-year students in 1956. The students are commemorating the award of
the Order of Culture by the Emperor to Professor Tanemoto Furuhata of the Faculty of
Medicine, who appears in the center of the photograph, for his contributions to medical
research. The photograph below shows the tree 56 years after it was planted, with M&D
Tower to the left of the Medical Hospital.
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Clinical Neuropsychiatry Lecture

by Professor Toshiki Shimazaki

Professor Toshiki Shimazaki is shown
lecturing at the TMDU Faculty of Medicine
circa 1955. Professor Shimazaki’s great uncle
was the literary giant Toson Shimazaki, and

his brother was the writer Shinya Nishimaru.
Professor Shimazaki was himself the author
of many works, such as Verses of the Heart and
Whatis Life? (Iwanami Shoten).
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Clinical Training,

School for Dental Technicians

The students in the School for Dental
Technicians in this photo are undergoing
clinical training in 1979. Their classroom was
adjacent to the dental laboratory of the Dental

Hospital. The students arrived from Building
No. 2 and practiced alongside dental laboratory
staff.
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College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

(Kounodai Campus)

These photographs show the Kounodai Campus,
where TMDU’s College of Liberal Arts and
Sciences is located. During their time at the
College, TMDU students learn together,
regardless of their faculty or school. After the
introduction of the Interprofessional Medical

and Dental Education curriculum in 2011,
TMDU students now spend a year together at the
lush Kounodai Campus.
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Interprofessional Medical and

Dental Education

The photograph at right shows students who
had Harvard University clinical clerkships
presenting about their experiences, and also

shows the newly remodeled lecture rooms on
the 3rd floor of Building No. 3. These rooms
were readied as part of the introduction of the
new Interprofessional Medical and Dental
Education curriculum, which students who
matriculated in April 2011 first experienced.
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PART 3 “Cultivating Professionals with Knowledge and Humanity” exnivited October 2013 -
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The First Principal, Professor Toru Shimamine oOctober 13, 1928 to February 9, 1945

Dr. Toru Shimamine, the founder of the Tokyo National School of Dentistry (predecessor school of Tokyo
Medical and Dental University) graduated from the Medical Department of Tokyo Imperial University in 1905.
From 1907, Dr. Shimamine studied at the University of Berlin and the University of Breslau in Germany, for a
total of eight years. Dr. Shimamine visited various European countries to investigate their systems for dental
education, including academic examination methods and qualification for university degrees. In October 1914,
he left Europe to visit dental schools and universities in Philadelphia, Baltimore, Washington D.C., New York,
Boston, Chicago and San Francisco to study the state of dentistry, including dental education and academic
examination methods, in America. In 1915 Dr. Shimamine became the Head of the Dental Faculty at the Medical
License Examination Center Hospital. In 1928 he was named the Principal of the Tokyo National School of
Dentistry, and in 1944 he was appointed the Principal of the Tokyo Medical and Dental College, where he
established the School of Medicine. Dr. Shimamine was awarded the Dr. Medicina Dentariae Honoris Cause
degree (honorary Doctor of Medical Dentistry) in 1930 by the University of Breslau, Germany. The photograph
above seems to have been taken in 1937 and shows Dr. Shimamine in full dress wear, decorated with Germany’s
highesthonor, the Red Cross Medal Grand Cordon of the Order, and the Japanese Third Order of Merit.
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Dentistry Course at the Ministry of Education Dental Hospital

This commemorative photo was taken after completion of a dentistry course in March
1926 that was held at the Ministry of Education Medical License Examination Center
Hospital (known as the Ministry of Education Dental Hospital), the institution that
became the parent organization of the Tokyo National School of Dentistry. In the front
row from the right are Professor Shinjiro Takahashi, Professor Rinzo Higaki, Principal
Toru Shimamine, Professor Masaru Nagao, and Professor Masao Kawakami. Those in
the rows behind appear to be practicing dentists who participated in the course. This
innovative course was held for private clinicians from 1923, and was highly popular.
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Autographs of the Professors of the Tokyo National School of Dentistry

Principal Toru Shimamine drew the character “f1” (“wa,” which stands for “harmony”)
on a piece of paper, and the professors of the Tokyo National School of Dentistry then
affixed their autographs so that they radiated from the center, as shown in the
photograph above, which was taken in 1943.
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Professor Professor Professor Professor
Tsunetaro Fujita Yoshio Miyazaki Heizo Nakamura Masao Kawakami
Systematic Anatomy, Pathology, Dental Surgery, Dental Anatomy,
Systematic Histology, Histopathology Oral Pathology, Prosthetics

Dental Histology Surgical Prosthetics
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Professor Professor Professor

Shinjiro Takahashi Torao Kanamori Rinzo Higaki

Orthodontics Oral Surgery; later, Conservative Dentistry,

Professor of Oral Surgery Oral Hygiene
atthe Tokyo Imperial

University School of

Medicine
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The Second Principal and First President, Professor Masaru Nagao
February 10, 1945 to June 30, 1961

Dr. Masaru Nagao graduated from the Medical Department of Tokyo Imperial University in
1913. Dr. Nagao helped Professor Toru Shimamine establish the Tokyo National School of
Dentistry, and in 1945 became the second Principal of Tokyo Medical and Dental College.
After the war, Dr. Nagao strove to establish the specialized medical and dental school as a
fully-fledged university. In 1946, he became the first President of Tokyo Medical and Dental
University. Dr. Nagao specialized in prosthodontics, and was the founding president of the
Japanese Association for Dental Science. Dr. Nagao had a profound knowledge of dental
materials, and contributed to the establishment of Japan’s first research institute for dental
materials, which is presently TMDU’s Institute of Biomaterials and Bioengineering.
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The Second President, Professor Masahiro Okada
July 1, 1961 to February 29, 1968

Dr. Masahiro Okada graduated from the Faculty of Medicine of Tokyo Imperial University
in 1925.1In 1959, Dr. Okada was awarded the 49th Japan Academy Prize for his research on
the physiology and pharmacology of hard tissue. Highly popular with students, he is
known both as Ogai Mori’s researcher and as an essayist. A published author, his best-
known book is 4 Miscellany of Busy Times.
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The Third President, Professor Keizo Ota

March 1, 1968 to October 8, 1969

Dr. Keizo Ota graduated from the Faculty of Medicine of Tokyo Imperial University in
1926. Dr. Ota specialized in pediatrics, and in June 1949 he was appointed the first
Principal of the Faculty of Medicine, University Hospital, Kounodai Branch. From April
1956, he served as Director of the Medical Hospital.
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The Fourth President, Professor Fumihiko Shimizu
October 9, 1969 to September 17, 1974

Dr. Fumihiko Shimizu graduated from the Faculty of Medicine of Tokyo Imperial
University in 1932. Dr. Shimizu specialized in bacteriology, and served as Dean of the
Faculty of Medicine from July 1961. With Professors Akira Miyamoto and Hiromasa Kita,
he proposed the establishment of the School of Medical Technology, and, in April 1962, he
was appointed its first Principal. In April 1963 he was concurrently appointed Director of
the Institute of Medical Genetics.
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The Fifth President, Professor Yasuji Katsuki
September 18, 1974 to July 31, 1977

Dr. Yasuji Katsuki graduated from the Faculty of Medicine of Tokyo Imperial University in
1931. At first Dr. Katsuki specialized in otolaryngology, but he then switched to physiology.
In 1949, he became a professor at Tokyo Medical and Dental University, and was appointed
President in 1974. Dr. Katsuki researched the central nervous mechanisms of hearing,
tracking electrical activity in the auditive pathway of the brain using microelectrodes. He
discovered that sound frequencies and sound intensity are identified in the relay nuclei
reaching the medial geniculate body, and that higher level integration takes place in the
cerebral auditory region. For this discovery he received the Asahi Prize (1962), the 53rd
Japan Academy Prize (1963), the Order of Cultural Merit (1973), and the First Class Order
ofthe Sacred Treasure (1979).
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The Sixth President, Professor Hisashi Yoshida
August 1, 1977 to July 31,1985

Dr. Hisashi Yoshida graduated from the Faculty of Medicine of Tokyo Imperial University in
1941. Dr. Yoshida specialized in pediatrics. After a professorship at Shinshu University, he
succeeded Professor Keizo Ota as Professor of Pediatrics at Tokyo Medical and Dental
University, in September 1968. In August 1977, he was appointed President. On June 14,
1978, he selected the university’s logo to mark TMDU’s 50th anniversary. The logo
represents the history of the development of the university and a vision of its future. It is
based on a plum blossom, symbolizing Yushima Tenjin, the shrine dedicated to scholarship,
which is located near TMDU. The circle at the center of the blossom is the emblem of the
original Tokyo National School of Dentistry, indicating the institution’s role as the base of
today’s university. The five petals represent the five departments of TMDU — the Faculty of
Medicine, the Faculty of Dentistry, the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, the Institute of
Biomaterials and Bioengineering, and the Medical Research Institute — which are tightly
integrated as are the petals of a flower, reflecting the composition and vision of the university.
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The Seventh President, Professor Rokuro Kano
August 1, 1985 to July 31, 1991

Dr. Rokuro Kano graduated from the Faculty of Medicine of Chiba Medical University in
1945. In April 1956, he became the first Associate Professor of Public Hygiene at TMDU,
and he was promoted to Professor in January of the following year. In April 1963, he
established a medical zoology course and became its founding Professor. In the early 1960s
he began systematic research into flies, and had three articles published in Fauna Japonica
before 1972 on the flesh fly, the blowfly and the house fly (I). Dr. Kano served as Dean of the
Faculty of Medicine from August 1977.
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The Eighth President, Professor Hajime Yamamoto
August 1, 1991 to July 31, 1995

Dr. Hajime Yamamoto graduated from the Tokyo Medical and Dental University Faculty of
Dentistry in 1953. Dr. Yamamoto thus became the first President of TMDU to have graduated
from the university. Dr. Yamamoto helped establish the Tohoku University Faculty of
Dentistry, where he became Professor, and, later, Dean. In 1983 he succeeded Professor
Goro Ishikawa as Professor of Oral Pathology in the Faculty of Dentistry at TMDU. Dr.
Yamamoto was a pioneering laser researcher in the world of Japanese dentistry. In 1988 he
became the first Chairman of the International Society for Laser Dentistry and Chairman of
the Society’s first International Conference. He served as the first Director-General of the
Japanese Society for Laser Dentistry. Dr. Yamamoto was awarded the 83rd Japan Academy
Prize in 1993 for his research into the prevention of dental caries via the use of laser
radiation and other applications of laser technology in dentistry.
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The Ninth President, Professor Akio Suzuki August 1,1995 to March 31, 2008

Dr. Akio Suzuki graduated from the Faculty of Medicine of Tokyo Medical and Dental University in 1956. Dr. Suzuki
specialized in cardiac surgery. After graduating from the TMDU Faculty of Medicine, Dr. Suzuki served as an intern with
the U.S. Army in Tokyo. In July 1957, he went to America to work at Albany Medical College in New York. He then joined
St. Vincent Charity Medical Center in Cleveland, Ohio, as chief resident for thoracic surgery. Upon completing that
assignment, he joined the University of Mississippi Medical Center as an associate professor of surgery, eventually
becoming Director of Cardiovascular Surgery at that university’s hospital before returning to Japan. In September 1974,
he was invited to join Juntendo University as Professor of Thoracic Surgery in the School of Medicine. In February 1983,
he brought his skills in education, research and treatment to TMDU as the founding Professor of Thoracic Surgery at the
Tokyo Medical and Dental University Faculty of Medicine. Thereafter, he served successively as Director of the Medical
Hospital, Dean of the Faculty of Medicine, and Councilor, before retiring in March 1995. On August 1 of that year he took
office as President. In the field of heart surgery, Dr. Suzuki was the first person in history to successfully implant a wholly
man-made valve in a patient with serious valvular disease, when he performed that surgery in America in 1960. In 1996 Dr.
Suzuki was awarded the Japan Medical Association Prize for his work on the development and implementation of surgery
for acquired heart disease. Dr. Suzuki was awarded the Purple Ribbon Medal in 1997, and he worked for many years in
clinical practice and research in cardiovascular surgery, developing new operative procedures and methods of treatment.
In2007, he was chosen as a “Person of Cultural Merit” by the Japanese government.
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Collaboration with Harvard Medical International

In 2002, with the aim of fostering world-leading doctors, dentists, and co-medical staff, as
well as world-class medical and dental researchers, TMDU concluded a medical education
partnership agreement with Harvard Medical International (HMI). The three main features
of this medical education alliance are the appointment of faculty for study at Harvard
Medical School, the invitation of faculty from Harvard to visit TMDU, and the availability
of externships for TMDU students to have clinical clerkships at Harvard. The partnership
has continually delivered results, including a revised curriculum at TMDU that is more
satisfying to TMDU students. The photograph on the left was taken at the President’s Office
at Harvard University in 2002, and shows the inauguration ceremony for the 1st Leadership
Course. The photograph on the right shows the TMDU students who were selected to have
the first clinical clerkships, in 2004.
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The Tenth President, Professor Takashi Ohyama April 1,2008 to March 31, 2014

Dr. Takashi Ohyama graduated from the Faculty of Dentistry of Tokyo Medical and Dental University in 1966. Dr. Ohyama
specializes in prosthodontics and sports dentistry, and is an international medical professional who has been involved for
many years in the King of Thailand’s project to provide dental treatment for Thai villagers who do not have access to dentists.
“Cultivating Professionals with Knowledge and Humanity” was set as the mission for the university with the aim of fostering
medical professionals and researchers who have knowledge, deep learning and insight, and high ethical standards. TMDU
secks to cultivate creative professionals who have a passion for study and enquiry, and who will become international leaders
in clinical practice and research. In accord with this vision, overseas research centers have been established in Ghana, Chile,
and Thailand. Clinicians and researchers from the university are posted to these centers to carry out academic exchanges
concerning research into infectious diseases, colon cancer and other issues that these countries face. In addition, TMDU took
the initiative to form a consortium with Chulalongkorn University, the University of Indonesia and Ho Chi Minh University of
Medicine and Pharmacy, via its Re-Inventing Japan Project, with the aim of creating a medical and dental network in Southeast
Asia based on Japan’s leading-edge devices, materials and technologies. Furthermore, because doctors and dentists involved
in geriatric care are required to have not only specialized knowledge but also a deep understanding of basic medicine and
pathology, and thus be able to provide comprehensive care that combines both fields, TMDU has, from 2011, offered an
interprofessional medical and dental education curriculum starting from the bachelor’s level. This innovative program
fosters truly comprehensive learning, which goes beyond that which is constrained by traditional departmental boundaries.
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International Exchange Agreements

In order to cultivate young researchers, the Tokyo Medical and Dental University Fund
established a system to encourage students to study abroad. Every year, about 20 students
with outstanding achievements and approaches to learning, from all of the undergraduate
and graduate schools, are sent to the University of [1linois Medical Center (America),
Seinajoki University of Applied Sciences (Finland), the University of Sydney (Australia),
Imperial College London (United Kingdom) and other universities and institutions with
whom TMDU has international exchange agreements.

Photographs (clockwise, from the left): President Ohyama with TMDU students who
received support from the university for overseas training in 2013; TMDU students with
members of the teaching staff at Seinajoki University of Applied Sciences in Finland;
ATMDU student observing endoscopic surgery at CLC in Chile.
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October 12, 1928 Tokyo National School of Dentistry is founded

1928 ®M3E108 RABEENEPRERE @IIZRA108120) (Foundation Day) P24
'I 944 BRI0E4E SEESESSSREGUESRESE ﬁ/‘%rdiligizéevils'l}zty:%g/\dedical and Dental College established, as the School of P24
‘I 946 BA21ES E  seERER A (08 2B fAOLi?nuesrt;deC;I;gEysc;sr\:\eer:;cal and Dental University established (under the P28
‘I 950 BAISEAR EXHWEELELSHDE erzezlbllilgesg Faculty of Medicine Women’s School of Public Welfare P28
B ERRBEEICIVERERER AR (&) EGUESE April 1951 Tokyo Medical and Dental University (under the newly-adopted
HREE AT AN ALY £ SR e o A R National School Establishment Law) inaugurated with the establishment of
1951 ®Bf26E48 ﬂ%q_ﬂ\f%uﬁi%ﬂ%il_‘ wﬂz*iﬁin):ﬁgml_;% the Faculty of Medicine, the Faculty of Dentistry, the Research Institute for ~ P28
—7—uBM‘JEEﬂEﬁ—?—%%E-Y-DBWEEEX‘}&&E&*;F\ BFER  Dental Materials, the School of Nursing (formerly the Faculty of Medicine
EERFE L FRERE Women’s School of Public Welfare), and the School for Dental Hygienists
1952 mBfE48 EEHHBERRTITSRERE April 1952 School for Dental Technicians established P28
BARS (EESATTonR M SATIZeR|) A 205 mEasds Frpgges  April 1955 Graduate School (Medical Research Division and Dental
1 955 BRF130E4 B %,;if% (DE—}EHn$i Iﬂ—?—iinﬂiiﬁﬁl_\ EFHLUEF Research Division) established, and pre-medical and pre-dental coursesin P28
EFREE TRAFEAHNICRE the Faculty of Humanities and Sciences, University of Chiba, are established
1 958 BEA33E4R  ERAHR(EXSLUESESER) AR eASpt;iuigfdere—medical and pre-dental courses at the Kounodai Annex are P28
1 962 BRI37E48 EFFNBHERERMFRERE April 1962 School of Medical Technology established P29
—I 965 BRAVEAR ERSSRERELL SESEDE ﬁg&!;dz?ignoellﬁgilgsfeblberal Arts and Sciences established, and the 29
= oy - N = April 1966 Institute for Medical and Dental Engineering founded as the
Symitas 7o
1 966 PRRI4AIE AR BRI B R BRI successor to the Research Institute for Dental Materials P29
BHA2E2R ERSMHERORYIE S TE=mM. EX DM ERERs sk  February 1967 Construction of the Institute for Medical and Dental
rhoREs e T Engineering’s new building and the Outpatient Central Building of the
1 967 S Medical Hospital is completed. Construction of the College of Liberal Arts  P.29
38 HAEEGEEEN o and Sciences gymnasium is completed in March, and the Institute of
68 HEFHICEOEREMEERARE Stomatognathic Science in the Faculty of Dentistry is established in June
BRM435 5 5 jg?fﬁﬁ%@?fétb‘E?E‘BEEB&UE?EKWE%[‘%%% On May 27, 1968, the Faculty of Medicine Dean’s Office and the Medical
1968 HEE (5827H) Hospital Outpatient Central Building were blockaded during campus strife. P30
108 AR&HEE#ER (10858) . 14B2EM IS5 B On October 5, the blockade was lifted and, on the 14th, all classes resumed
EZEBICAD B IERA LR E. EFSMBRRICHRET  April 1969 Institute of Endocrine Diseases and the Radiological Center and
1 969 BBA1445E 4 B Yt b AR IR A R Intensive Care Unit in the Medical Hospital are established P30
1970 ®BMasE4R RFEEEC2—HRE April 1970 Health Service Center established P31
1971 mBfscE38 FHEEESHEBA March 1971 Toda Boathouse site purchased P31
B47E 48 FERERMFERZSELCEZ RN BERARERMAT _ ) )
e =n ri chool of Medical Technology reorganized, In May, Faculty o
1972 Koks April 1972 School of Medical Technology g d, In May, Faculty of
55 E?ggﬁ%%?ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂ% Medicine Animal Research Center established P31
EZEEDTHEIER (BN EEEZHIMHR. HEEITH  September 1973 Medical Research Institute established; Institute for
0 BAEESI RS BRSBTS Basmize Medical Research on Rural Welfare, Institute for the Deaf, Institute for
1 973 FRN485 9 A uign ?%iz{ﬁ;ﬁ%f%ﬁﬁﬁﬁa)ﬁ%g{;@%t Forensic Sciences, Institute for Hard Tissue Research, Institute of Medical = P.31
i‘xj""\ el fiaa PR ITIUIBER * Genetics, Institute for Cardiovascular Diseases, Institute of Endocrine
TERREMEERE Diseases —all sections of the Faculty of Medicine, are reorganized
s _ W7 RO s 2 October 1975 Maternity Ward in the Medical Hospital, and Clinical
1975 minsom108  EFmMERSRICHRED. MEHHRARLRRETE 28 Laboratory in the Dental Hospital, are established P32
1977 ®BM52E108 EXDHERRICRREEHRE October 1977 Emergency Department in the Medical Hospital established P33
1979 ®®BfMs4FE108 EXBHERRICORELNERE October 1979 Department of Pathology in the Medical Hospital established ~ P.33
SSEE(BER DERLAE REERLY2— #FHE, May 1980 Construction of Building No. 5 (Welfare Building) completed and
1 980 BBASSESH  RANESR AHEBR. BEEEDELHERHIFIETEST  welfare facilities such as the auditorium, Health Service Center, gymnasium, P33

L&t

judo and kendo hall, Coop, and cafeteria became available for use
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1982 m#s7#E38  ERFE BT March 1982 New Dental Building construction completed P33
1984 ®BM59FE 88 EHHREHENMET August 1984 New Faculty of Dentistry Building construction completed P33
s — . | (Es . - April 1989 Faculty of Medicine School of Health Care Sciences (Nursing
1989 wmns4n EYBREGEIH EEFTLRELELERRE  5ince and Medicdl Technology) estaplished P34
. . . e _ April 1992 Doctorate in Biological Function Control Dentistry in the Graduate
1992 #m4m4n  AFRESTRNERMENDENZER@DERE 500l of Dentsny establishod / P35
'I 993 TRSE4R REGEFRMER (REBEFER (D)) ZRE KSR April 1993 Graduate School of Medicine (Master’s in Healthcare Science) and P35
BIGFERBRU 2 —HHRE the Human Gene Sciences Center established ’
1994 TRo6E6R EFFHNBRRICEFERDENRE June 1994 Department of Endoscopy in the Medical Hospital established
78 EEEMERRIEEEERRS 5D In July, Medical Hospital certified as an advanced treatment hospital P35
FR7EIR EROECVE—ERE January 1995 Information Center for Medical Sciences established
1 995 48 KEREFZMERMREGEZER(BL)ARZBE.EL  InApril, Graduate School of Medicine Doctorate in Health and Hygiene P35
(R~ 4689) BRI e established
1 999 FRITELR  ATREESRAHER GER) 558 April 1999 Graduate School of Medical and Dental Sciences established, with P36
three courses of study
2000 Fr2E4A BRELVE-ERE April 2000 International Student Center established P36
TRI3E3F 21 ENZ BICEREERICGEZ S AR E A R On Mar;h 15(2 2%01, in order to es;abli;h atruly internationkally cor;peltitivg
- 32 s s F7 AT »<  research and education system for the 21st century, Tokyo Medical an
3—;‘\’“&%%&(8’]@;‘&:%%‘% B %&Uﬂn%o_{xuu Dental University, Tokyo University of Foreign Studies, Tokyo Institute of
2001 ZHY BREDOHRBABEDKEEZ—BALEEDTEE  Technology, and Hitotsubashi University formed the Four-University P36
BWE L. ERERERAZ ERNEEAF - TRI¥ A  Confederation for exchanges between their students, instructors and ’
. E AR ASES AR GE158) researchers and to raise the level of each university’s research and education
a8 N § - = In April, Master’s C in the Graduate School of Medical and Dental
48 AYBREEFRAFRNEENZERELRDERE o e oablithed e eooroedicaand Bente
2002 THI4E4E EESEEVATLRELYA—ERE eAsF;;gquggj Center for Education Research in Medicine and Dentistry P36
2003 FRISEIR HMMMEXRTERE September 2003 Intellectual Property Division established P.36
2004 FERI6ELR EEDPORMPEFRASRE April 2004 Faculty of Dentistry School of Oral Health Care Sciences established ~ P.36
2007 TRI19FE48  BRAEEREtT2—ERE April 2007 Center for Brain Integration Research established P.36
FERH1E3R  H—FICERERERAR - A—FKE-FOLKEFM  March 2009 Overseas research center in Ghana established by Tokyo Medical
SRR 2 — 5B and Dental University, the University of Ghana, and the Noguchi Memorial
2009 48 EESRLA—ERE Institute for Medical Research P38
’T‘X”'L\/ e In April, International Exchange Center established
128 RFa—7ohera—%%E In December, Student Center established
TR2E4R HEEBEBRATTEEEZREB ERFHRTELY 22—
HREBE R A—ERE. ERERAEBERIELY  April 2010 Established the Institute for Library and Media Information
B—EHE FUICERERERASZS T 7 AU AR Technology, the Research Center for Medical and Dental Sciences, the Center
201 0 P35 — (LACRC) £RE for Experimental Animal, the Center for Interprofessional Education, the P38
7 ~ iy “?L e o w2y 4 T Tokyo Medical and Dental University Latin American Collaborative Research ’
118 ZAIKF15AYI-VAZ-"RRERERAFZHRA  Center (LACRC) in Chile, and in November, the CU -TMDU Research and
B /1€ >%— (CU-TMDU Research and Education  Education Collaboration Center in Thailand
Collaboration Center) #%&
FM3ELH EEFRHAHEZEG EPMORRMERR QFKR) #58  April 2011 Interprofessional Medical and Dental Education, the Faculty of
B (ORREEEYER- e TYER) e e Dentistry School of Oral Health Care Sciences (Oral Health Care Sciences and
201 1 MM S R A Oral Health Engineering courses), TMDU Research Organization all  p3g
IR Wi _ established
88 RREEMNERAFEESZRE In August, The Tokyo Medical and Dental University Fund established
201 2 TRP24AESH  RENAF)Y A2 —ERE May 2012 TMDU Bioresource Research Center established P38
1B 70=-"\VFv)7HZERERE In November, Global Education and Career Development Section established ’
ES 7o 4y~ _\.u-‘. 5, s N N . . L
2013 Fm2sz4s BEEBMEL V2 — FEXER - RETEREBSLUIL  April 2013 Regenerative Medicine Research Center, the Student Support and 3

A ERE

Health Center, and the Public Relations Office established
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#*This history covers the main events during the tenure of each president.
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Campus Life Photo Library

1. A0  Entrance Ceremony

3. 8#  College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

2. AV F—vay

Orientation for New Students

7. NBEBEE TR IS
Practical Training for
Oral Health Care Sciences Students

9. MEMWHE  Scenes from Overseas Training

8. Mt iETE 1229

Practical Training for
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Oral Health Engineering Students



4.9 —27)Lik#E)  Student Circle Activities 6. A RA g

Practical Training for Medical Technology Students

5. R NFERE
Practical Training for
Nursing Science Students

10. AF)VAFR  Skills Laboratory 12. %3 Graduation Ceremony

11. BRIEH

Clinical Training
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